
 
 

L1711, WOBURN LOGAN EXPRESS SITE IMPROVEMENTS 

WOBURN, MASSACHUSETTS 

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
December 27, 2023 

 

The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Addenda & 

Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 

substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  

 

Responses to Questions: 

 
1. Please provide a copy of the Contract Drawings for the construction of the Anderson Regional 

Transportation?  

 
The latest annual cover inspection and record document will be uploaded to Bid Express on 12/27/2023.  
 

2. Has a stormwater report been prepared for the site?  If so, would Massport please provide it? 

 

No, there is no stormwater report available.  

 

3. What is the current cap constructed of? 

 

Refer to documents provided in the response to question No.1.   

 

4. Will Massport require a groundwater infiltration model as part of the scope of work? 

  

This scope of work will include design for rehabilitation of existing pavement and is not intended to 

include groundwater infiltration modeling. 

 

5. Is increasing parking revenue a goal of the project? 

  

No, the goal of this project is to rehabilitate the pavement which serves as a component of the 

environmental cap. 

 

6. Will Massport provide base survey or will the selected firm(s) be required to conduct a full site 

survey to develop existing conditions? 

 

No, Massport will not provide survey for this project. The selected consultant will have to conduct its 

own survey of the existing conditions.   
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Note: 

 

References to Grant of Environmental Restriction and Easement (GERE) in the Supplemental 

Information Package is incorrect for this project. Instead, controls for this project shall be a Notice 

of Activity and Use Limitation (NAUL or AUL) which shall govern and are included on Bid Express 

for this project.  
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